3/3/2017 State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - FW: Public Notice for the Fort Morgan Times

STATE OF

COLORADO Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

FW: Public Notice for the Fort Morgan Times

1 message

Ben Langenfeld <benl@lewicki.biz> Thu, Mar 2, 2017 at 10:12 AM
To: "Ebert - DNR, Jared" <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

Jared

The Fort Morgan Times will have it. | do not have the final proof of publication, only the attached confirmation that it
will be published. Also attached are the certified mail receipts for all neighbors within 200’

Ben Langenfeld, P.E.

Greg Lewicki and Associates
3375 W Powers Circle
Littleton, CO 80123
benl@lewicki.biz

Office: (720) 842-5321
Cell: (303) 960-5613

From: ECPC Legals [mailto:ecpclegals@dailycamera.com]
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 9:12 AM

To: Ben Langenfeld <benl@]lewicki.biz>

Subject: Re: Public Notice for the Fort Morgan Times

Thank you, Ben. Your confirmation proof is attached.

Rita

On Thu, Feb 23, 2017 at 3:11 PM, Ben Langenfeld <benl@lewicki.biz> wrote:

To Whom It May Concern

Please run the attached legal notice once a week for the next four consecutive weeks. Let me know what the
publication dates will be.

Ben Langenfeld, P.E.
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=28&ik=86aa78d9e6&view=pt&search=inbox&th=15a9002b77bb759%a&sim|=15a9002b77bb759% 1/2


mailto:benl@lewicki.biz
tel:(720)%20842-5321
tel:(303)%20960-5613
mailto:ecpclegals@dailycamera.com
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

Important: Original affidavits are provided only to the individual authorized to receive them. We no longer keep copies of
affidavits of publication on file. Please allow sufficient time for the affidavit to arrive via USPS. Affidavits are re-issued
within 24-hours after they are reported missing.

Lorre Buss, Legal Advertising Consultant
Prairie Mountain Publishing/Media News Group
General Phone: 1-888-355-0935; 303-442-1508 fax
Email ecpclegals@dailycamera.com

2500 55th Street, Suite 110, Boulder, CO 80301

The Leaders in Print, Online and Direct Mail Marketing

Akron News-Reporter...Brush News-Tribune
Canon City Daily Record

Estes Park Trail-Gazette...Fort Morgan Times
Julesburg Advocate...Lamar Ledger
Sterling Journal-Advocate

2 attachments

ﬂ 20170224071154940.pdf
125K

ﬂ Neighbor Notice Cert Receipts.pdf
832K
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PUBLIC NOTICE

DILLEY SAND AND GRAVEL, 1914 EDMUNDS STREET, BRUSH, CO
80723, PHONE NUMBER: (970) 842-2810, HAS FILED AN APPLICATION
FOR A CONVERSION TO A (112) CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS OPERA-
TION RECLAMATION PERMIT WITH THE COLORADO MINED LAND
RECLAMATION BOARD UNDER PROVISIONS OF THE COLORADO LAND
RECLAMATION ACT FOR THE EXTRACTION OF CONSTRUCTION MATE-
RIALS. THE PROPOSED MINE IS KNOWN AS THE AYERS PIT AND IS
LOCATED AT OR NEAR SECTION 1, TOWNSHIP 4 NORTH, RANGE 57
WEST, OF THE 6TH PRIME MERIDIAN. THE PROPOSED DATE OF COM-
MENCEMENT IS, MARCH 2017, AND THE PROPOSED DATE OF COM-
PLETION IS SEPTEMBER 2025. THE PROPOSED FUTURE USE OF THE
LAND IS DRY PASTURELAND. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AND TEN-
TATIVE DECISION DATE MAY BE OBTAINED FROM THE DIVISION OF
RECLAMATION, MINING, AND SAFETY, 1313 SHERMAN STREET,
ROOM 215, DENVER, COLORADO 80203, (303) 866-3567, OR AT THE
MORGAN COUNTY CLERK AND RECORDER'S OFFICE; 231 ENSIGN ST,
FORT MORGAN, CO 80701; OR THE ABOVE-NAMED APPLICANT.
COMMENTS MUST BE IN WRITING AND MUST BE RECEIVED BY THE
DIVISION OF RECLAMATION, MINING, AND SAFETY BY 4:00 P.M.
TWENTY (20) DAYS FROM THE LAST NEWSPAPER PUBLICATION.
Please note that under the provisions of C.R.S. 34-32.5-101 et
seq. Comments related to noise, truck traffic, hours of opera-
tion, visual impacts, effects on property values and other social
or economic concerns are issues not subject to this Office’s ju-
risdiction. These subjects, and similar ones, are typically ad-
dressed by your local governments, rather than the Division of
gecladmatlon, Mining, and Safety or the Mined Land Reclamation

oard,
Published: Fort Morgan Times February 28, March 7, 14, 21, 2017
- 1272655
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PUBLIC NOTICE
DILLEY SAND AND GRAVEL, 1914 EDMUNDS STREET, BRUSH, CO
80723, PHONE NUMBER: \mee 842-2810, HAS FILED AN APPLICATION
FOR A CONVERSION TO A (112} CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS OPERA-
TION BECLAMATION  PERMIT ~ WITH THE COLORADO MINED LAND
RECLAMATION ~ BOARD UNDER PROVISIONS OF THE COLORADQ LAND
RECLAMATION ~ ACT FOR THE EXTRACTION OF CONSTRUCTION ~ MATE-
RIALS. THE PROPOSED MINE IS KNOWN AS THE AYERS PIT AND IS
LOCATED AT OR NEAR SECTION 1, TOWNSHIP 4 NORTH, RANGE 57
WEST, OF THE 6TH PRIME MERIDIAN. THE. PROPOSED DATE OF COM-
MENCEMENT IS, MARCH 2017, AND THE PROPOSED DATE OF COM-
PLETION IS SEPTEMBER 2025. THE PROPOSED FUTURE USE OF THE
LAND- I8 DRY PASTURELAND. ~ ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AND TEN-
TATIVE DECISION DATE MAY BE OBTAINED FROM THE DIVISION OF
RECLAMATION,  MINING, AND SAFETY, 1318 SHERMAN  STREET,
ROOM 215, DENVER, COLORADO 80203, (303) 8683567, OR AT THE
MORGAN COUNTY CLERK AND RECORDER'S OFFICE; 231 ENSIGN ST,
FORT MORGAN, CO 80701; OR- THE ABOVE-NAMED APPLICANT.
COMMENTS MUST BE IN WRITING AND MUST BE RECEIVED BY THE
DIVISION OF RECLAMATION,  MINING, AND SAFETY  BY 400 PM.
TWENTY (20) DAYS FROM THE LAST NEWSPAPER PUBLICATION.
Please note that under the provisions. —of C.A.S. 34:32.5-101 et
seq. Comments  related  lo. noise, truck taffic, hours of opera-
tion, visual impacts, effects on property values and other social
or economic  concems are issues not subject to this Office’s  ju-
risdiction. These subjects, and simiar ones, are typically  ad-
dressed by your local governments, rather than the Division of
mg\wsm:oy Mining, and Safety or the Mined Land Reclamation
oard.
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Don Marvin Kembel
23601 County RD 23
Fort Morgan CO 80701-9336
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